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2021 ILCA 6/ Radial Youth European
Championships & Open European
Trophy

Question for Officials

Date: 2021-06-30

Question No: 01
Question For: Protest Committee

Question:
Dear members of the International Jury,

In Race No#1 of the Blue Group, under rule 30.4, I was identified inside the triangle
formed by the ends of the starting line and the first mark. There was a general recall in
the race and my number was displayed by the Race Committee.
After the general recall the RC dispalyed AP over A for all groups.

Can I participate in the race that will be raced after the postponment dispaayed by the RC

Answer:
No.  You are not allowed to sail in the same race number. Read rrs: 30.4
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